

# Shota Kiziria

Freelance Translator, Financial Analyst

I have more than 4 years experience in translating languages and my specialization includes Georgian and English languages. I graduated with a Bachelor degree in Finance, and with Master degrees in Hospitality Management and Geography. I am proficient in the following CAT tools: MateCat, Memsource, SDL Trados Studios, Wordfast, and MemoQ.



✉ shotikokiziria@gmail.com

📞 +995 577 350614

📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

🌐 [www.proz.com/translator/2311247](http://www.proz.com/translator/2311247)

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/shota-kiziria-941039197](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shota-kiziria-941039197)

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Translator Booking.com

06/2021 - Present

Position

- Booking.com website translator

### Google Products Translator Janus Worldwide

06/2020 - Present

Position

- Google Products Translator - Georgian Language Team

### Airbnb Translator Translated S.r.l

05/2019 - Present

Position

- AIRBNB Qualified Translator - Georgian Language Team

### Microsoft Translator RWS Moravia

05/2019 - Present

Position

- Microsoft Office Premium Translator - Georgian Language Team

### Linguist APPEN LIMITED

05/2019 - Present

Position

- Georgian Linguist

## EDUCATION

### Master of Tourism and Hospitality Management Tbilisi State University

2013 - 2015

Degree

- Master of Hospitality Management

### Geography and GIS Technologies Ilia State University

2011 - 2013

Degree

- Master of Geography and GIS

### Business Administration / Finance Georgian American University Business School

2007 - 2011

Degree

- Bachelor of Business Administration
- GPA 3.32

## COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Word



Microsoft Excel



Microsoft PowerPoint



Adobe Photoshop



Email / Internet



## LANGUAGES

Georgian

Native or Bilingual

English

Expert

Russian

Upper-intermediate

German

Intermediate

Italian

Intermediate

Spanish

Beginner

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Travel | Photography

Collecting

Getting know to new people

Hitchhiking

Extreme Sports | Postcards Exchange